
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

RFQ NUMBER 
2016 - 06 

 
Call for Artists for Woodstock Downtown Mural 

 
Addendum 1 

 
December 11, 2015 

 
For all questions about this RFQ addendum contact: 

 
Crystal L. Welch, Budget Analyst 

770-592-6000 Ext 1203 or clwelch@woodstockga.gov 
 
 

Q: Can two individual artists pair up and work together as a team and submit one RFQ 
submittal? 
 
A: Yes. 
 
Q: Are there images of the project site available? 
 
A: Yes, next page. 
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 Woodstock Pharmacy View from South                     Woodstock Pharmacy View from West 
 

   
 
Q: Can the proposal be sent electronically? 
 
A: Yes, as outlined in the RFQ. 
 
Q: Is there a size limit for images? 
 
A: 300 dpi 
 
Q: Is a certificate of insurance required with the initial proposal? 
 
A: No, but one will be required before the contract can be awarded. 
 

 


